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Zimbra bokn_k@4j.lane.edu

RE: Malinda Painter

From : Barry Bokn <Barry.Bokn@bethel.k12.or.us> Sun, Sep 06, 2015 12:48 PM
Subject : RE: Malinda Painter 21 attachment
To : Kelly Bokn <bokn_k@4;j.lane.edu>

Willamette supports Malinda Painter’s transfer to Churchill High School and encourage her full
participation in the activities of her choice while a student at Churchill High School.

Best Regards-

Barry Bokn, Athletic Director
Willamette High School

"Barry Bokn, Athletic Director

Willamette High School - Eugene, OR
Ath. Office: (541) 461-6401 Ext. 4003

From: Kelly Bokn [mailto:bokn_k@4j.lane.edu]
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 9:48 AM
To: Barry Bokn <Barry.Bokn@bethel.k12.or.us>
Subject: Malinda Painter

Hi Book,

You had mentioned that you had no issues with Malinda Painter participating in
cheer at Churchill this upcoming year and would support a hardship request.

If this is true, can you put that in writing so | can include a letter of support from the
sending school?

Thanks,

Kelly
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